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Terra N. Allen

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:05 AM

To: Terra N. Allen

Subject: Re: 24-00044 Candlewood Limestone Docket

Attachments: Screenshot_20250219-105628.jpg; Screenshot_20250219-105556.jpg

I wasn't able to share this on the docket page.

Several of Candlewood residents posted to Facebook,

Please share with the proper authority on how to get help in Candlewood from Limestone.
Some residents have this and ruined laundry with the rust water.

We are still opposing the water rate increase.

Mary Leavins

On Feb 10, 2025 2:09 P,

Hope this works

On Feb 10, 2025 1:43 PM, "Terra N. Allen" ||| G

Good afternoon,

You filed a comment in the Limestone Rate Case docket, and we were not able to access the
referenced attachment with signatures from your area. Would you mind sharing that with us? We are
the Consumer Advocate Division (intervenors in this docket). Thank you for your filed comment.

Thanks,

Terra Allen | Legal Administrative Specialist

Consumer Advocate Division
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Is everyone's water like this.
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